

# Canton Meeting Minutes

August 14, 2007

The meeting was called to order at 7:07pm at the Western Sizzlin' Restaurant.

The following people were in attendance: Brianna, Talorgen, Arnora, Keena, Keelin, Lidia, Cyriac, Wynne and Fergus.

After welcoming those present, the reports below were given.

**\*Seneschal's Report:\***

Concerned about the participation of the group as a Canton. Lidia voiced that maybe we should spend Canton money for coffee service for Hospitality.

**\*Chatelaine's Report:\***

Wynne is working on technical stuff to become our Chatelaine.

**\*Herald's Report:\***

Talorgen- submitting Canton device discussion. Need approval for \$10 check. It was approved.

**\*MoL\***

If you are interested in this position, please talk to Brianna.

**\*Knights Marshall\***

Position open

**\*MoAS' Report:\***

Mauve is working on baronial cloaks.

**\*Chronicler's Report\***

She requesting (begs) for articles to add to the newsletter. Wants to post the newsletter as a website. Look at Ponte Alto's and Storviks websites.

**\*Exchequer's Report:\***

No changes in money. Her warrant is up in March and she needs a deputy to take over in March.

**\*Webminister's Report\***

Cyriac is now official webminister and has more time to devote to our website. Is working on new design.

**\*Old Business:\***

Hospitality for SSBB. Wynne will bring a banner and we will make a sign.

We need bids for our 2 events for 2008

Financial policy should be finalized by next month.

\*New Business:\*

Crown will be at Kings Mountain. Can the Canton host a silent auction for Alzheimer's. Lidia and Wynne will head this up. Arnora to contact autocrat for permission to do this. Wynne to find out the exact name of the foundation.

\*Announcements\*

The meeting was adjourned at 7:36 pm.